Rajes (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Dear Yan,

Elissa Ng <elissa.ng@hfw.com>

Thursday, August 1, 2024 1:43 PM

Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

assignments; SUR; James Jordan; Darryl Andrew Quek

NEW MATTER - SURVEY OF DNATA VAN RU5008Y - Injury to DNATA employee due
to road traffic accident with SATS tractor, DOL: 09.06.2024 (HFW Ref: 67925-437)
[IMAN-ASIA.FID862218]

CCTV in cam.mp4; RU5008Y - P1.jpg; RU5008Y - P2.jpg; Accident Photo - D42.jpg;
Quotation for SATS Airport Services - Btw VC03-1 and SATS tractor.pdf

Follow up
Completed

We have a new matter which we would like to appoint LKK to assist in conducting a physical inspection
and providing a survey report of a damaged DNATA van (regn. RU5008Y).

Briefly, A SATS tractor collided into the rear of the DNATA van (regn: RU 5008Y) that was stationary due to
a red traffic light on 9 June 2024. This has caused damage to the DNATA van. We attach herewith a video
of the incident and photos of the damaged van to provide a better understanding of the damage to the

vehicle.

DNATA have also sent their quotation for repair cost of the damaged DNATA van, as attached for your

reference.

We shall be grateful if you could (a) urgently let us know if LKK would be able to take on the appointment,
and (b) confirm that your fees for a physical inspection is SGD 650 (before GST).

The contact person from DNATA is:

Name: Terence Tan Chin How
Email: Terencetan@dnata.sg

Thank you and we look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards,

Elissa Ng
Paralegal

D +65 6411 5362 | M +65 8907 5542

E elissa.ng@hfw.com
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